"Chief Wojnar" <swojnar@dudleypolice.com>
Dudley police Public Records Request.
"Emiliano Falcon-Morano™ <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 7 Apr 2020 08:55:59 -0400

Good morning,

With respect to your request, please be advised that this Department does not have possession, custody or control of the records requested. The
attached solicitation emails are the only correspondence we can find pertaining to facial recognition. We do not have, and are not seeking, facial
recognition systems at this time.

Sincerely,

Chief Steve Wojnar
Dudley Police Department



